

August 1, 2024

Mr. Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628

RE: CPF 1-2024-051-NOPV – NOTICE OF PROBABLE VIOLATION and PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER– TC ENERGY RESPONSE

Mr. Burrough,

On July 5, 2024, TC Energy, on behalf of its subsidiary, ANR Pipeline Company, received CPF 1-2024-051-NOPV – Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice). TC Energy has reviewed the Notice and is not contesting the alleged violation. TC Energy will be conducting an engineering assessment as to how the 25th edition of the API Specification 6D meets the requirements of the edition incorporated by reference in §192.7(b)(8) within 30 days of receipt of the Final Order.

TC Energy will be conducting an engineering assessment analysis between API 6D 23rd, API 6D 24th and API 6D 25th by the Company, to determine that the requirements of the 25th edition are equivalent or more stringent than the 23rd and 24th edition.

Should you wish to discuss, please contact me at (832) 320-5031.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Amy Willis", written in a cursive style.

Amy Willis
Director, Pipeline Safety Compliance US Natural Gas